

# Torryburn and Newmills Community Council

Minutes of meeting held in Crown, Newmills on October 8, 2018.

Present: Alistair McIntosh (Chair), Susan Donald, John Emery Barker, Mary Emery Barker, Bunty Watson, Ian Parker, Stephanie Blackden, Apologies Cllr Bobby McLelland., Eva Lessels, Community Police – Ian Fraser and Kevin Chandler.

## COMMUNITY COUNCIL OFFICIALS ELECTED

Chairman: Alistair McIntosh,

Secretary: Susan Donald

Treasurer: Mary Emery-Barker

MINUTES proposed by Stephanie Blackden, seconded by Ian Parker.

## MATTERS ARISING

**SPEED:** Stuart Gray wanted speed on hill down to Torryburn reduced. Council said would be no reduction because no accident caused by speed.

**BENCH:** Council happy for Lind Facy to put bench commemorating husband in village.

**TORRYBURN JEAN:** need to say who she was on plaque. Susan Donald to contact Linda Facey.

**FINANCE:** £1,227.50.

**EGM of WFV at Oakley on Wed Sept 10.** Ian Parker represented Council. Wants want to encourage lots of young peoples organisations to get involved, chasing £3-4,000 funding from Santander. Tim Collins (Culross) stood down as Chairman. Ian will go to next quarterly meeting.

**LOW CAUSEWAY:** Adopted by Council but they are NOT adopting the Ness. Ian P going back to Council – we need a new sign at the Ness.

**COPING STONES -** Police looking at theft.

**SCHOOL ROAD** resurfaced with marked parking spaces, but owner of 102 showed SD photos of how he cannot get parked outside his gate to unload equipment. AL Mc will take photos.

**REMEMBRANCE WREATH** for School. Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer to attend.

**AOB:** Council asked us if we wanted to write to support alcohol licence for Shop in village. We support shop but decided not to write.

RECYCLING: Need a rundown on what is being recycled and how Fife Council is doing – how much having to go into Landfill because of mistakes? SD email councillors.

NO COUNCILLORS AT MEETING SO TWO ITEMS BELOW ON HOLD  
PLAYPARK EQUIPMENT: who responsible for maintenance? MM to chase.  
GILLANDERS BRIDGE – not as bad as thought said Network Rail, MM to chase.

Next meeting

\*\*\*\*\*

AGENDA:

Apologies

Approval of Minutes of previous meeting

Matters arising:

Finance

Councillor Report.

Planning

Speed –local people driving too fast say Police.

POLICE CALLS – 19, no crimes

SEPA and MSP to meet Council reps re Longannet Ash Lagoon fears

Rezoning of Torryburn Primary from Inverkeithing High to Queen Anne

LADIES NIGHT Nov 17 for Development Trust Funds

Date of next meeting